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Kunkel, Mark

Friday, February 25, 2011 2:21 PM

FW: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants

From: Sundberg, Christopher

Sent:

To: Kunkel, Mark

Subject:

You?

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Friday, February 25, 2011 2:20 PM

To: Sundberg, Christopher

Subject: Drafting Requst, Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants
Chris —

Not sure if you consider this one ED or WTCS - please pass it on as necessary.

| need a draft that expands funding to WTCS for the Advanced Manufacturing Training Grants program over FY
09-11 by $400,000 each year of the next biennium. I think the total for the biennium will be $2.8. Same

appropriation line as the 09-11 budget. Let me know if you have questions.

Mark Knickelbine
Office of State Senator Lassa

608 437 6219




Kunkel, Mark

38.41(3)(d)

(d) Beginning in the 2008-09 school year, the board shall award at least $1,000,000 annually under sub. (1) for training in
advanced manufacturing skills, and beginning in the 2010-11 school year, the board shall award at least $2,000,000
annually under sub. (1) for such training.

38.41(1)
(1) The board may award a grant to a district board for skills training or other education related to the needs of business.

38.41(3)a)
(a) The board shall award grants under this section from the appropriation under s. 20.292 (1) (eh).

20.292(1)(eh)

(eh) Training program grants. Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for grants under s. 38.41.
Schedule entries under current law

GPR B $2,970,000 in FY 09-10 and same amountin FY 10-11

Governor's budget:

FY 11-12 amount in schedule is $3,970,000 and same amount in FY 12-13.




State of Wisconsin
2011 - 2012 LEGISLATURE

Gen.

1 AN AcT ...; relating to: advanced manufacturing skills grants for technical

2 colleges.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the Technical College System Board (board) makes grants
to technical college system boards for training in advanced manufacturing skills.
Beginning in the 2010-11 school year, the board is required to award at $2,000,000
annually for such grants. This bill requires that, beginning in the 2011-12 school
year, the board must award at least $2,400,000 annually for such grants.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SEcTION 1. 38.41 (3) (d) of the statutes is amended to read:

3

4 38.41 (3) (d) Beginning in the 2008-09 2011-12 school year, the board shall
5 award at least $1;000,000 $2,400,000 annually under sub. (1) for training in
6

advanced manufacturing skills;and beginningin the 2010-11 school year; the board

History: 2005 a. 25; 2007 a. 20; 2009 a. 2, 28, 265.
8 (END)




DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1562/1dn
FROM THE MDK: ..
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU WA

Dute

Sen. Lassa:

Please review this bill to make sure that it achieves your intent. Note that the bill’s
changes apply beginning in the 2011-12 school year.” Therefore, if it appears that the
bill is not likely to pass yntil late in or after the 2011-12 school year, you may want
revise or amend the bill VAlso, if you want to accomplish the bill’s purpose with a budget
amendment, please let me know!

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRB-1562/1dn
FROM THE MDK:nwn;jf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

March 2, 2011

Sen. Lassa:

Please review this bill to make sure that it achieves your intent. Note that the bill’s
changes apply beginning in the 2011-12 school year. Therefore, if it appears that the
bill is not likely to pass until late in or after the 2011-12 school year, you may want
revise or amend the bill. Also, if you want to accomplish the bill’s purpose with a budget
amendment, please let me know.

Mark D. Kunkel

Senior Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 266-0131

E-mail: mark.kunkel@legis.wisconsin.gov
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Barman, Mike

From: Knickelbine, Mark

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:31 PM

To: LRB.Legal

Subject: Draft Review: LRB 11-1562/1 Topic: Advanced manufacturing training grants for technical
colleges

Please Jacket LRB 11-1562/1 for the SENATE.




